Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 1000 NW 111" Avenue KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E.

GOVERNOR Miami, FL 33172 SECRETARY

ADDENDUM NO. 3

DATE: August 24, 2020
TO: PROPOSERS
FROM: District Six - Procurement Office
RE: Project/ Proposal No.: E6K61
Financial Project No.: 436523-1-52-01
County(ies): Monroe
Project Name: Electronic bids are requested for a contract

that consists of Bridge-Repair/Rehabilitation
along SR 5/Overseas Hwy Over Channel 5 -
Bridge #900098 in Monroe County.

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project
information is hereby supplemented as set forth below:

e This Plan Revision is for Pay Item 400-147 Sheet # B1-3 / Old Quantity:
196.3 CF / New Quantity :35.00 CF, and into the Summary of Structure
Quantities Table.

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER, please acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in AASHTOWARE Project Bids by opening the Acceptance of Bidding
Acknowledgements folder and confirming your acknowledgement of Amendment
and Addenda files. Failure to load all amendment files will cause the bid to be
rejected.

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.
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